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The Iowa Department of Economic Development (IDED)
Entrepreneurial Services Team is proactive in serving the
needs of high-growth, value-adding entrepreneurs throughout
Iowa. The Team’s Business License Information

Center (BLIC) responds to 10,000 requests for 
comprehensive, customized business licensing and start-up
information per year. And more than 150 small businesses
and advanced technology entrepreneurial ventures are
offered one-on-one case management and technical
assistance annually. On average, approximately 50 of these
clients receive financial and technical assistance through the:

• Entrepreneurial Ventures Assistance Program (EVA) 
• Venture Component of the Community Economic 

Betterment Account Program (CEBA) 

Iowa’s entrepreneurs offer a wide range of products and
services developed, researched, marketed and sold in Iowa.
Some examples include:

• Fiber-optic scope technology
• Live distance-based corporate education via advanced 

technologies
• Commercialized technologies that benefit developers of 

reliable cost-effective real-time systems
• Advanced analytical devices that measure constituents 

of industrial process flows
• Wheelchair suspension caster forks 
• Innovative foundation system for modular housing
• Environmental hazard remediation equipment

These products and services have helped catapult Iowa into
an exciting century with an unparalleled sense of energy
and growth. Entrepreneurial expert Dr. Raymond Smilor,
with the Kauffman Center for Entrepreneurial Leadership,
indicated, “The 21st century will be the century of the 
entrepreneur. Evidence for this abounds. More companies
are being started today than ever before in American
history; new and emerging companies are the source of all
net new jobs in our economy.”

IDED also provides opportunities for entrepreneurs to
interact with investors. The Venture Network of

Iowa (VNI) showcases nearly 30 entrepreneurs each
year to a number of Iowa’s angel and venture capital
investors. In many cases, VNI serves as Iowa’s only 
source of funding for start-up companies. 

Additionally, the Entrepreneurial Services Team has
recognized the need to go beyond state resources to promote
small-business development by launching an important
statewide initiative to develop angel investor networks
in Iowa’s communities. Although nearly 300 angel investors
have participated in a comprehensive seed-investing training
seminar, this is only a fraction of the number of individuals in
Iowa with the means to invest in early-stage companies. 

Past VNI keynoter, Roger H. Ganser of Venture Investors
Management LLC, said, “Recent statistics demonstrate that
more investors are taking a closer look at start-up businesses
in the heartland. Iowa is on the cutting edge of business
development, and investors are beginning to realize the
opportunities for creating successful companies. Money will
flow to good opportunities in Iowa.”

IDED continues to support business and entrepreneurial
development by providing direct assistance,
networking and educational opportunities, and
financial assistance to high-growth, value-adding
business ventures. 

Please use this workbook as a guide in launching a business,
continuing to develop your business, or simply learning
more about the resources available in Iowa. Along with 
the commitment to welcome new businesses to the state,
an essential part of the mission of the Entrepreneurial
Services Team is to help Iowa’s entrepreneurial
businesses prosper.

An Overview of the Iowa Department of Economic Development
Entrepreneurial Services Team
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Evaluate your idea and its viability. To get started:

• Think about your skills, interests and experience. How much money do you need and want to 
make? Do you want to work full- or part-time?

• Seek out valuable consultative resources such as the Small Business Administration’s SCORE 
Program and the Iowa Small Business Development Centers. Staff members can provide you 
with valuable advice and direction.

• Research your industry, competition and customers. Make sure there is a need for your services 
and/or products.

Lay the Groundwork

WorkingNotes Perform a thorough assessment of your business
idea, skills and available resources.

Iowa Small Business Development Centers (SBDCs)

IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY
AMES • 515.296.7828

DMACC
AUDUBON • 712.563.2623

UNIVERSITY OF NORTHERN IOWA
CEDAR FALLS • 319.236.8123

IOWA WESTERN
COMMUNITY COLLEGE
COUNCIL BLUFFS • 712.325.3260

SOUTHWESTERN IOWA
COMMUNITY COLLEGE
CRESTON • 641.782.4161

EASTERN IOWA 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DAVENPORT • 563.336.5235

DRAKE UNIVERSITY
DES MOINES • 515.271.2655

NORTHEAST IOWA
COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DUBUQUE • 563.588.3350

IOWA CENTRAL
COMMUNITY COLLEGE
FORT DODGE • 515.576.5090

UNIVERSITY OF IOWA
IOWA CITY • 319.335.3742

KIRKWOOD COMMUNITY COLLEGE
MARION • 319.377.8256

NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
MASON CITY • 641.422.4342

INDIAN HILLS COMMUNITY COLLEGE
OTTUMWA • 641.638.5127

WESTERN IOWA TECH
SIOUX CITY • 712.274.6418

IOWA LAKES COMMUNITY COLLEGE
SPENCER • 712.262.4213

SOUTHEASTERN IOWA
COMMUNITY COLLEGE
WEST BURLINGTON • 319.752.2731



Available Resources

WorkingNotes The following resources are available to help
you with your business assessment needs:
IOWA SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CENTERS (SBDCs) 
State Office, Iowa State University
137 Lynn Avenue 
Ames, IA 50014
515.292.6351 or 800.373.7232
Fax: 515.292.0020
www.iabusnet.org

With 16 offices located throughout the state of Iowa, the SBDCs are strategically located and expertly staffed to help
Iowa entrepreneurs in all stages of business planning and development. 

INSTITUTE FOR SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (ISED)
RURAL MICROENTERPRISE TRAINING PROGRAM (RMTP)
910 23rd Avenue
Coralville, IA 52241
319.338.2331 or 800.888.ISED
Fax: 319.338.5824 
E-mail: cpigsley@ised.org
www.ised.org

Designed for residents of rural communities in new or existing business ventures, the RMTP features a comprehensive 
11-week training program, technical assistance for securing loans from banks or public loan funds, and technical
assistance during the first year of business ownership.

SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION’S SCORE PROGRAM 
Federal Building, Room 749
210 Walnut
Des Moines, IA 50309
515.284.4760
Fax: 515.284.4572
www.SCORE.org

The Service Corps of Retired Executives (SCORE) is a group of retired businessmen and women who volunteer their time to
provide free one-on-one business consultation.

See page 20 for a complete listing of helpful small-business Web sites.

IS THE ENTREPRENEURIAL PATH RIGHT FOR YOU?

Ernst & Young recently conducted a national
survey to identify the top 10 characteristics
of an entrepreneur:

1. Recognizes and 
takes advantage 
of opportunities

2. Resourceful 

3. Creative

4. Independent 
thinker

5. Hard worker

6. Optimistic

7. Innovator

8. Risk taker

9. Visionary

10. Leader
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Plan, Plan, Plan

Now that you’ve laid the groundwork and deemed your business concept viable, it’s
time to put your action plan in writing.

• The library and the Internet can provide a great deal of information about your market and customers.
Survey customers about their needs and desires. Consider doing marketing questionnaires by fax, 
mail or e-mail.

• Choose a name for your business that is easy to spell and say, is memorable, and conveys what you 
do. Test it on friends and potential customers. 

• Protect your business name and product idea. Contact the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office or Office 
of the Iowa Secretary of State to obtain a national or state trademark or patent search.

• Write your business plan. It is the single most important document you can prepare to fully 
understand your business venture and to work with bankers and state and federal 
economic development programs.

Plan for the success of your enterprise.

WRITING YOUR BUSINESS PLAN
Below is a summary of what a business plan should include:

WorkingNotes 

I. BUSINESS SUMMARY

A) Company — Provide background information on your company. 
B) Products/Services — Describe your products, along with any proprietary features and future development plans. 
C) Market — Convince the reader that you understand your market and can achieve your sales target. 
D) Operations — Describe how the products will be manufactured, including location, plant and equipment, 

manufacturing processes and labor.
E) Management — Explain the roles and backgrounds of the company’s key management team members.
F) Sources and Application of Funds — Indicate the amount of money you will need, when you will need it and 

how it will be used.

II. PROJECTED TIMELINES

Prepare a concise project schedule showing significant dates for completion of any events, milestones, 
expansions or start-ups.

III. PROJECTED INCOME STATEMENT AND BALANCE SHEET

Include an annual Projected Income Statement and Balance Sheet that is prepared and presented using 
recognized accounting practices.

3



WorkingNotes 

The legal structure of your business is important.

• Determine what form of business ownership makes sense for your venture. Analyze what your personal, 
financial and legal liabilities will be, who will have controlling interest in the business, and how it will be 
financed. For guidance, seek appropriate legal counsel.

• To register corporations, limited partnerships, limited liability companies, nonprofit corporations, and a 
trademark or service mark, contact the Iowa Secretary of State at 515.281.5204. To register sole 
proprietorships, contact your local County Recorder’s Office. Check the government listings in your 
telephone directory.

• Contact the Iowa Business License Information Center (BLIC) at 800.532.1216 to determine if your 
business requires any special licensing or permitting.

Structure and register your business.

Business Structures and Terms

C CORPORATION
Unlimited number of shareholders
allowed; no limit on stock classes.

COPYRIGHT
Gives the owner of the work the
right to make copies and revise the
work. Works are automatically
protected. To acquire even more
protection, you can file a copyright
registration form with the copyright
office.

CORPORATION
The most common form of business
organization, which is registered by
a state and given many legal rights
as an entity separate from its
owners. (See the Code of Iowa, chapter
490, for more information.)

FRANCHISE
A form of business organization in
which a firm that already has a
successful product or service (the
franchisor) enters into a continuing
contractual relationship with other
businesses (franchises) operating
under the franchisor’s trade name
and usually with the franchisor’s
guidance, in exchange for a fee.

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
A type of company, authorized only
in certain states, whose owners
and managers receive the limited
liability and (usually) tax benefits of
an S corporation without having to
conform to the S corporation
restrictions. (See the Code of Iowa,
chapter 490A, for more information.)

LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
A business organization with one or
more general partners, who
manage the business and assume
legal debts and obligations, and
one or more limited partners, who
do not participate in day-to-day
operations and are liable only to the
extent of their investments. (See the
Code of Iowa, chapter 487A, for more
information.)

NONPROFIT CORPORATION
An incorporated organization which
exists for educational or charitable
reasons, and from which its share-
holders or trustees do not benefit
financially. (See the Code of Iowa, chapter
504A, for more information.)

PARTNERSHIP
A type of unincorporated business
organization in which multiple
individuals, called general partners,
manage the business and are
equally liable for its debts; or more
generally, a relationship of two or
more entities conducting business
for mutual benefit. (See the Code of
Iowa, chapter 486A, for more information.)

PATENT
There are two kinds of patents:
design patents and utility patents.
The requirements for obtaining a
patent are: Only the idea or formula
for an invention can be patented;
the invention cannot have been
patented anywhere else in the
world; the invention must have a
purpose; the invention cannot just
replicate something already
invented; it must be new and
unique to what already exists.

S CORPORATION
Up to 75 shareholders allowed; only
one basic class of stock allowed.

SOLE PROPRIETORSHIP
A business structure in which an
individual and his/her company are
considered a single entity for tax
and liability purposes.

TRADEMARK OR
SERVICE MARK
A distinctive name, symbol, motto
or design that legally identifies a
company or its products and
services, and sometimes prevents
others from using identical or
similar marks. (See the Code of Iowa,
chapter 548, for more information.)

4
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Available Resources

WorkingNotes The following resources are available to help
you with your business registration needs:

OFFICE OF SECRETARY OF STATE
Business Services Division
Office of the Secretary of State 
321 East 12th Street
First Floor, Lucas Building
Des Moines, IA 50319
515.281.5204
www.sos.state.ia.us
To register corporations, limited partnerships, limited liability companies,
nonprofit corporations, and state trademarks or service marks.

U.S. PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE
U.S. Department of Commerce
Patent and Trademark Office
2900 Crystal Drive
Arlington, VA 22202-3513
703.308.4357
www.uspto.gov
To register federal trademarks and service marks and obtain patents. 

YOUR LOCAL COUNTY RECORDER’S OFFICE
Consult your local County Recorder’s Office to register your sole proprietorship.

See page 20 for a complete listing of helpful small-business Web sites.
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Meet Regulatory Requirements

Ensure that your venture complies with state and federal regulations.

• The Business License Information Center (BLIC) provides information about permits and licenses 
required to work and do business in Iowa. Access the BLIC Web site at www.iowasmart.com or call 
800.532.1216.

• The Iowa Business Assistance Program was formed from a partnership between IDED and the Iowa 
Department of Natural Resources (IDNR) to help expedite the permitting process by providing one-on-one 
environmental permitting assistance. Program services also include identification of permitting needs, 
application completion assistance and serving as a liaison with the IDNR to expedite the review process. 
Call 515.242.4901 or 800.532.1216 for information on how the Regulatory Assistance Coordinator can 
assist your business. 

• The Small Business Liaison for Air Quality helps small businesses comply with the 1990 Clean Air 
Act and will refer applicable clients to the University of Northern Iowa Waste Reduction Center for free 
technical assistance. For more information, call 515.242.4761 or 800.351.4668. 

Ensure regulatory compliance for your business.

Iowa Regulatory Agencies

COUNTY RECORDER’S OFFICE
See local telephone directory 
for address and phone number.

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Banking Division
200 East Grand, Suite 300
Des Moines, IA 50309
515.281.4014 
Fax: 515.281.4862

Insurance Division
330 Maple Street
Des Moines, IA 50319
515.281.5705 
Fax: 515.281.3059

Utilities Division
350 Maple Street
Des Moines, IA 50319
515.281.5979 
Fax: 515.281.5329

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF 
INSPECTIONS AND APPEALS
Lucas State Office Building
Des Moines, IA 50319
515.281.7250
Fax: 515.242.6863

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF 
NATURAL RESOURCES
Wallace Building
Des Moines, IA 50319
515.281.5145 
Fax: 515.281.6794

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF 
REVENUE AND FINANCE
Hoover Building
Des Moines, IA 50319
515.281.3204 
Fax: 515.281.6040

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION
100 Euclid Avenue
Des Moines, IA 50313
515.244.8725 or 800.532.1121
Fax: 515.239.1837

IOWA WORKFORCE 
DEVELOPMENT
1000 East Grand Avenue
Des Moines, IA 50319
515.281.3606 or 800.562.4692
Fax: 515.281.7995

SECRETARY OF STATE 
CORPORATION DIVISION
Lucas State Office Building
Des Moines, IA 50319
515.281.5204 
Fax: 515.242.6556

WorkingNotes 
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Federal Regulatory Agencies

BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, 
TOBACCO & FIREARMS
Federal Building, Room 707
210 Walnut Street
Des Moines, IA 50309
515.284.4329 
Fax: 515.284.4833
www.atf.treas.gov

BUREAU OF LABOR
Federal Building, Room 715
210 Walnut Street
Des Moines, IA 50309
515.284.4690 
Fax: 515.284.4195
www.doleta.gov

U.S. CONSUMER PRODUCT 
SAFETY COMMISSION
4330 E. West Highway
Bethesda, MD 20814
800.638.2772
www.cpsc.gov

FEDERAL TRADE 
COMMISSION
CRC-240
Washington, D.C. 20580
202.326.2222
www.ftc.gov

INTERNAL REVENUE 
SERVICE
Kansas City, MO 64999
816.823.7777 or 800.829.1040
www.irs.gov

U.S. CUSTOMS SERVICE
Des Moines International Airport
Des Moines, IA 50321
515.284.4403 or 515.287.3840
Fax: 515.256.5514
www.customs.ustreas.gov

U.S. DEPARTMENT 
OF COMMERCE
700 Locust, Suite 100
Des Moines, IA 50309
515.288.8614 
Fax: 515.288.1437
www.usatrade.gov

U.S. LIBRARY OF CONGRESS
COPYRIGHTS
101 Independence Avenue S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20559
202.707.3000
http://lcweb.loc.gov/copyright

U.S. PATENT AND 
TRADEMARK OFFICE
Crystal Plaza 3
Room 2C02
Washington, D.C. 20231
703.308.4357 or 800.786.9199
www.uspto.gov

IOWA BUSINESS ASSISTANCE COORDINATOR 
Iowa Department of Economic Development
200 East Grand Avenue
Des Moines, IA 50309
515.242.4901 or 800.532.1216
Fax: 515.242.4776 

IOWA SMALL BUSINESS LIAISON 
FOR AIR QUALITY
Iowa Department of Economic Development
200 East Grand Avenue
Des Moines, IA 50309
515.242.4761 or 800.245.IOWA
Fax: 515.242.4776

IOWA WASTE REDUCTION CENTER
IOWA AIR EMISSIONS ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
University of Northern Iowa
1005 Technology Parkway
Cedar Falls, IA 50613-6951
319.273.8905 or 800.422.3109 
Fax: 319.268.3733

IMMIGRATION BUSINESS ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 
Iowa Department of Economic Development
200 East Grand Avenue
Des Moines, IA 50309
515.242.4808 or 800.245.IOWA

This program helps Iowa businesses and communities successfully
develop and maintain a diverse workforce by providing clear,
straight-forward information about the immigration hiring process;
making referrals to expert resources; and working with key
regulatory agencies to resolve immigration barriers. 

RECYCLE IOWA 
Iowa Department of Economic Development
200 East Grand Avenue
Des Moines, IA 50309
515.242.4906 or 800.532.1216
www.recycleiowa.com

This recycling economic development initiative works to increase
the number of markets for recyclable industrial materials and
byproducts in Iowa by providing technical assistance. 

See page 20 for a complete listing of small-business Web sites.

Available Resources
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Iowa Business Tax 
Registration Form
You must register with Iowa as a withholding
agent if:

• You maintain an office or transact business in 
Iowa and

• You are required to withhold federal income 
tax on any compensation paid in this state.

Iowa Department of Revenue and Finance
Taxpayer Services
Hoover State Office Building
Des Moines, IA 50319
515.281.3114 or 800.367.3388

Employee Exemption Certificate
(IA W-4)
Completed by all employees and employers.

Centralized Employee Registry
P.O. Box 10322
Des Moines, IA 50306
515.281.5331

Employment Security Law Form
Unemployment insurance requirement of
employers.

Iowa Workforce Development
Unemployment Insurance Division
Employer Tax Section
1000 East Grand Avenue
Des Moines, IA 50309
515.281.5640

Iowa Withholding Tax Guide
Includes withholding tables and formulas to be
used for all wages and compensation paid. 

Iowa Department of Revenue and Finance
Taxpayer Services
Hoover State Office Building
Des Moines, IA 50319
515.281.3114 or 800.367.3388

WorkingNotes

Satisfy Tax Requirements

Comply with state and federal reporting
and payment obligations.
• To comply with state tax reporting and payment obligations and learn about tax benefits for an Iowa 

small business, contact the Iowa Department of Revenue and Finance at 515.281.3114 or 800.532.1531 
(outside Des Moines) or visit its Web site at www.state.ia.us/tax. The office provides publications and 
information on how to obtain sales, use and motor vehicle tax permits; state income and sales tax 
information; information on income tax withholding and estimated tax payments; and sales tax 
exemption certificates.

• To comply with federal tax reporting and payment obligations and inquire about federal tax benefits for 
small business, obtain a Federal Employer’s Identification Number, and/or receive publications, 
contact the U.S. Internal Revenue Service at 800.829.1040 or visit its Web site at www.irs.org. 

Employee Withholding
Allowance Certificate
(W-4 and W-2)
Must obtain from each employee.

Internal Revenue Service
Kansas City, MO 64999
816.823.7777 or 800.829.3676

Employment Eligibility
Verification (I-9)
Required to complete and maintain within three
business days of the date of hire of each employee.

Internal Revenue Service
Kansas City, MO 64999
816.823.7777 or 800.829.1040
or contact
Immigration and Naturalization Service 
800.870.3676

State of Iowa Forms Federal Forms

8
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Raise Money

Make sure your business is well-capitalized —
a key to ongoing success.

WorkingNotes 

Financing a business venture is a complex endeavor. Access to capital and financing is an
important factor in the success or failure of most businesses.

• Venture and seed capital sources as well as investment bankers are the leading sources of equity 
financing. Equity financing is receiving capital in exchange for a stake of the business equity position.

• Commercial banks, the Small Business Administration (SBA), and state and local programs are the most 
commonly used sources for debt financing.

• Family and friends are often the first source of start-up capital.

Banking on Capital 

Since commercial banking loans constitute the greatest opportunities for small-
business financing, it is important to understand a loan officer’s process for
approving or denying a loan application. Loan officers must answer to four 
constituents when evaluating a loan application:

• The bank depositors want interest on their deposits with no risk.
• The bank’s stockholders expect a certain return on their investment.
• Federal and state regulators have exacting loan procedure rules.
• The bank directors have the ultimate responsibility for a bank’s soundness.

What are the tools a loan officer uses in determining loan approval?

• Equity. Business assets minus business liability equals equity, and a bank looks closely at a 
business’s equity to determine loan amounts.

• Repayment capacity. Banks look for the company’s operating income to cover scheduled debt 
payments.

• Collateral. Banks usually consider two repayment sources: profits from ongoing operations 
and collateral. Collateral includes a company’s accounts receivable, inventory, equipment, real 
estate and, usually, personal guarantee from the small-business owner.

• Management. The business owner’s integrity is critical.

What information should
you bring when meeting
with a loan officer, venture
capitalist or other sources
of financing?

• Your professional résumé 
• Market studies 
• A business plan
• Financial statements
• Financial projections
• Contingency plans
• Personal financial statements 
• Related documents 

The Iowa Bankers Association
provides resources for
planning and applying for 
a commercial loan at
www.iabankers.com.

10
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IOWA DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
PROGRAMS

Assistive Device Tax Credit
Iowa Department of Economic Development
200 East Grand Avenue
Des Moines, IA 50309
515.242.4819 or 800.532.1215
Fax: 515.242.4975
Iowa small businesses can reduce their taxes by buying or renting products or
equipment or by making physical changes to the workplace to help employees 
with disabilities get or keep a job.

Community Economic Betterment Account (CEBA)
Iowa Department of Economic Development
200 East Grand Avenue
Des Moines, IA 50309
515.242.4819 or 800.532.1215
Fax: 515.242.4975
CEBA financing is only one part of a business financial package. The remaining
investment must come from private and local sources. CEBA applications are filed
by communities on behalf of the interested business.

Venture Project Component of CEBA
Iowa Department of Economic Development
200 East Grand Avenue
Des Moines, IA 50309
515.242.4819 or 800.532.1215
Fax: 515.242.4975
The Venture Project Component of CEBA makes equitylike investments of up to
$250,000 to start-up and early-stage businesses.

Economic Development Set-Aside (EDSA)
Iowa Department of Economic Development
200 East Grand Avenue
Des Moines, IA 50309
515.242.4819 or 800.532.1215
Fax: 515.242.4975
EDSA provides forgivable loans and direct loans to businesses. The projects must
be sponsored by Iowa counties or cities with populations of less than 50,000.

Entrepreneurial Ventures Assistance (EVA)
Iowa Department of Economic Development
200 East Grand Avenue
Des Moines, IA 50309
515.242.4750
Fax: 515.242.4776
Offers technical and financial assistance to eligible start-up and early-stage
enterprises. To qualify, applicants must have completed or be participating in 
entrepreneurial training from a John Pappajohn Entrepreneurial Center, or have
comparable training or experience.

Export Trade Assistance Program (ETAP)
Iowa Department of Economic Development
International Division
200 East Grand Avenue
Des Moines, IA 50309
515.242.4892
Fax: 515.242.4918
ETAP provides financial assistance to eligible Iowa businesses wishing to enter
new markets by participating in foreign trade shows and trade missions. 

Self-Employment Loan Program (SELP)
Iowa Department of Economic Development
200 East Grand Avenue
Des Moines, IA 50309
515.242.4819 or 800.532.1215
Fax: 515.242.4975
Offers low-interest loans of up to $10,000 to low-income owners of new or
expanding small businesses.

Targeted Small Business Financial Assistance Program
Iowa Department of Economic Development
200 East Grand Avenue
Des Moines, IA 50309
515.242.4819 or 800.532.1215
Fax: 515.242.4975
Designed to create and expand minority- or women-owned businesses through
direct loans of up to $25,000 and loan guarantees of up to $40,000.

Value-Added Agricultural Products and Processes Financial
Assistance Program (VAAPFAP)
Iowa Department of Economic Development
200 East Grand Avenue
Des Moines, IA 50309
515.242.4715 or 800.245.IOWA
Fax: 515.242.4776
Promotes and encourages the value-added processing of Iowa agricultural commodities.

The following resources are available to help you with your
business financing needs:

Available Resources

11



STATE OF IOWA FINANCIAL 
ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS

Entrepreneurs with Disabilities Program
101 East Van Buren Street
Centerville, IA 52544
641.856.5573 or 888.472.6055
Fax: 641.856.3101
Provides technical and financial assistance to qualified
individuals with disabilities seeking self-sufficiency by
establishing, expanding, maintaining or acquiring a
small business.

Iowa Small Business Loan Program
Iowa Economic Development Loan Program
Iowa Finance Authority
100 East Grand Avenue
Des Moines, IA 50309
515.242.4990 
Fax: 515.242.4957
Provides financing to new and expanding businesses
through the sale of tax-exempt bonds. 

Link Investments for Tomorrow (LIFT)
State Treasurer’s Office
Capitol Building, First Floor
Des Moines, IA 50319
515.281.3287
Assists with rural small-business transfer, horticulture
and alternative agricultural crops.

VENTURE CAPITAL
SOURCES

Access Capital Electronic Network 
(ACE-NET) 
U.S. Small Business Administration 
Office of Advocacy
Washington, D.C. 20416
202.205.6533 
Fax: 202.205.6928
www.ace-net.sr.unh.edu
ACE-NET is an Internet-based listing service providing
information to angel investors on small, dynamic,
growing businesses seeking equity financing.

Small Business Investment Companies
(SBICs)
Moramerica Capital Corp. 
(licensed by SBA in Iowa)
101 Second Street S.E., Suite 800
Cedar Rapids, IA 52401
319.363.8249 
Fax: 319.363.9683
SBICs fill the gap between the availability of venture
capital and the needs of small businesses in start-up
and growth situations. SBICs are privately owned
investment firms that provide capital plus funds
borrowed at favorable rates with an SBA guarantee.

Venture Network of Iowa (VNI)
Iowa Department of Economic
Development
200 East Grand Avenue
Des Moines, IA 50309
515.242.4750 or 800.532.1216
Fax: 515-242-4776
VNI is a statewide forum via the Iowa Communications
Network in which Iowa entrepreneurs, investors and
business advisors interact, network, and find financial
and intellectual capital.

TecTERRA Food Capital Fund
The Cybus Capital Group
520 Walnut Street, Suite 500
Des Moines, IA 50309
515.246.8558 
Fax: 515.246.0129
Equity available for Iowa food processors and biotech-
nology companies with growth potential, especially
those offering ownership opportunities and other
benefits to Iowa agricultural producers.

FEDERAL FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS

Business and Industrial Loan 
Guarantee Program
United States Agricultural Department 
Rural Development
873 Federal Building
210 Walnut Street
Des Moines, IA 50309
515.284.4714 
Fax: 515.284.4859
Provides guarantees on loans of up to $10 million
made by private lenders for start-up or expansion
purposes to businesses located in rural areas with
populations of less than 50,000.

Intermediary Relending Program
United States Agricultural Department 
Rural Development
873 Federal Building
210 Walnut Street
Des Moines, IA 50309
515.284.4714 
Fax: 515.284.4859
Provides loans to intermediaries to establish a
revolving loan fund. The intermediary then relends the
funds for business development projects in rural areas
with populations of less than 25,000.

Small Business Administration 
Loan Programs
U.S. Small Business Administration
Federal Building, Room 749
210 Walnut Street
Des Moines, IA 50309
515.284.4422 
Fax: 515.284.4572
Provides a number of guaranteed loan programs
designed to meet the needs of small business.

Small Business Innovation Research
Grants (SBIR)
U.S. Small Business Administration
Federal Building, Room 749
210 Walnut Street
Des Moines, IA 50309
515.284.4422 
Fax: 515.284.4572
Provides small, high-technology firms a greater share
of federal research development funds.

Iowa Business Growth Company 
(SBA Fund 504)
7043 Vista Drive
West Des Moines, IA 50266
515.223.4511 
Fax: 515.223.5017
Provides fixed-asset loans for land, buildings,
remodeling, new construction or equipment. SBA 504
loans are available to qualified small businesses
throughout Iowa and provide up to 90 percent
financing for most projects.
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Set Up Shop

WorkingNotes Establish your business site.
Selecting the site for your business operation may be one of the most important decisions
leading to the success or failure of your venture. Local chambers of commerce, utilities and
economic development groups can assist in locating appropriate sites for your business.

Get equipped.
It is time to make sure you have all the right tools for your business.

• Purchase computers, fax machines, phones, furniture, etc. Check into money-saving lease options.
• Produce professional-looking business cards, letterhead and brochures. Hire a professional 

copywriter and designer to help you.
• Find suppliers. Get quotes and check references.
• Develop an inventory control system.
• Establish merchant credit card status if applicable.
• Consider development of a Web site.

Hire employees.
The required employee documentation and form information can be found in the Tax
Requirements section on page 8 and in the Employee Requirements section on page 14.

Seek insurance protection.
Determine the liabilities you will be exposed to and arrange the appropriate insurance
protection to cover them.

• Basic Fire Insurance.

• Business Interruption Insurance. Payment of business
earnings if the business is closed for an insurable cause such 
as fire.

• Extended Coverage. Protects against conditions not covered
by fire insurance, including storms, explosions, smoke damage
and various other disasters.

• Health Insurance.

• Liability Insurance. Covers claims against the business for
bodily injury.

• Product Liability Coverage. Insurance against liability for
products manufactured or sold.

• Professional and/or Malpractice Insurance.

• Theft Coverage. Protection from burglary and robbery.

• Vandalism and Malicious Mischief Coverage.

• Vehicle Insurance. For use of vehicles for business.

• Workers’ Compensation. Disability and death benefits to
employees injured on the job.

TYPES OF INSURANCE YOUR BUSINESS MAY NEED
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Employee and Management 
Training Resources

WorkingNotes 
Iowa Jobs Training Program
Iowa Department of Economic Development
200 East Grand Avenue, Des Moines, IA 50309
515.242.4878; Fax: 515.242.4722
www.smart.state.ia.us/workforce
Assists commercial and industrial businesses that invest in training potential and current employees. Businesses may
receive funding to offset a portion of the training costs. Small businesses and business consortia are encouraged to apply.
Qualified use of these funds ranges from assessments to customized training. Refer to page 15 for additional information
on training resources.

Iowa New Jobs Training Program
Iowa Department of Economic Development
200 East Grand Avenue, Des Moines, IA 50309
515.242.4878; Fax: 515.242.4722
Provides training funds for companies creating new jobs, including assistance with screening, skills assessment, testing
and custom-designed training programs. New or expanding Iowa companies can be reimbursed up to 50 percent of new
employees’ salaries and fringe benefits during the training period.

Job Training Partnership Act (JTPA)
Iowa Workforce Development
150 Des Moines Street, Des Moines, IA 50309
515.281.9097; Fax: 515.281.9096
www.state.ia.us/government/wd
A federal job-training program that prepares economically disadvantaged youths and adults to enter or reenter the labor
force. Employers can be reimbursed for up to 50 percent of the JTPA participant’s on-the-job training salary during the first
few months at work.

Promise Jobs 
Iowa Workforce Development
150 Des Moines Street, Des Moines, IA 50309
515.281.9097; Fax: 515.281.9096
Provides employment and training opportunities to recipients of Aid to Dependent Children in order to assist them in
becoming self-sufficient. Clients may receive job search assistance, institutional skills and entrepreneurial training.

Iowa Workforce Development administers a wide range of
programs and services. Three divisions of the department
coordinate functions of interest to the small-business
employer.

• The Industrial Services Division provides information on workers’ 
compensation, occupational disease and hearing loss laws, and 
required on-site postings. Call 515.281.5387.

• The Unemployment Insurance Services Division provides 
information on job insurance, placement services and training 
programs, and required on-site postings. Call 515.281.5387.

• The Labor Services Division provides information on Occupational 
Safety and Health Administration (OSHA), labor, hazardous 
chemical, right-to-know and minimum wage statutes; plus 
inspection of boilers, elevators and amusement rides; registration 
of construction contractors; educational programs; and labor 
postings. Call 515.281.3606.

The U.S. Employment Standards Administration requires employers to
comply with various employee on-site postings. Call 515.284.4625.

Contact the U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission on 
publications for hiring employees and required on-site postings. Call
800.669.3362.

Satisfy Employee Requirements
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Employee Training Resources

Des Moines Area
Community College
2006 South Ankeny Boulevard
Ankeny, IA 50021
515.964.6397
Fax: 515.964.6206
E-mail: Lsgrubisich@dmacc.cc.ia.us
www.dmacc.cc.ia.us

Eastern Iowa 
Community College
306 West River Drive
Davenport, IA 52801-1221
563.336.3300
Fax: 563.336.3350
E-mail: eiccd@eiccd.cc.ia.us
www.eiccd.cc.ia.us

Hawkeye Community College
1501 East Orange, P.O. Box 8015
Waterloo, IA 50704-8015
319.296.2320
Fax: 319.296.2874
www.hawkeye.cc.ia.us

Indian Hills Community College
651 Indian Hills Drive, Building 17
Ottumwa, IA 52501
641.683.5182 or 800.726.2585
Fax: 641-683-5296
www.ihcc.cc.ia.us

Iowa Central
Community College
330 Avenue M
Fort Dodge, IA 50501
800.362.2793
Fax: 515.576.0826
www.iccc.cc.ia.us

Iowa Lakes Community College
19 South Seventh Street
Estherville, IA 51334-2295
712.362.0431
Fax: 712.362.0480
E-mail: info@ilcc.cc.ia.us
www.ilcc.cc.ia.us

Iowa Valley Community College 
3700 South Center Street
Marshalltown, IA 50158
641.754.1400
Fax: 641.754.1443
E-mail: jbrandt@iavalley.cc.ia.us
www.iavalley.cc.ia.us

Iowa Western
Community College 
2700 College Road, Box 4C
Council Bluffs, IA 51502
712.325.3375 or 800.432.5852
www.iwcc.cc.ia.us

Kirkwood Training and
Outreach Center
3375 Armar Drive
Marion, IA 52302
319.398.5623
Fax: 319.398.5698
E-mail: continue@kirkwood.cc.ia.us
www.kirkwood.cc.ia.us

Northeast Iowa 
Community College
P.O. Box 400
Calmar, IA 52132
563.562.3263
Fax: 563.562.3719
AND
10250 Sundown Road
Peosta, IA 52068
563.556.5110 
Fax: 563.556.5058
www.nicc.cc.ia.us

North Iowa Community College
500 College Drive
Mason City, IA 50401
641.422.4358 or 888.466.4222
Fax: 641.422.4112
www.niacc.cc.ia.us

Northwest Iowa
Community College
603 West Park Street
Sheldon, IA 51201
712.324.5061, ext.133
Fax: 712.324.4136 
www.nwicc.cc.ia.us

Southeastern
Community College
1500 West Agency Road
West Burlington, IA 52655
866.722.7692
Fax: 319.752.4957
www.secc.cc.ia.us

Southwestern
Community College
1501 West Townline Street
Creston, IA 50801
641.782.1463
Fax: 641.782.3312
www.swcc.cc.ia.us

Western Iowa Tech
Community College
4647 Stone Avenue, Box 5199
Sioux City, IA 51102-5199
712.274.6400
Fax: 712.274.6412
www.witcc.cc.ia.us

Iowa’s community college districts offer customized
employee training programs:

WorkingNotes 
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Get the Word Out

Now it’s time to spread the word about your business.

• Develop a marketing plan that describes the whats, wheres, whys, whos and hows of selling 
your product or service.

• Set an advertising budget — typically 2 to 5 percent of gross sales.

• Send letters, flyers, brochures, etc. to your prospects and target market. Send press releases 
to local media.

• Make a habit of networking in your community whenever you can.

• Get referrals whenever you can.

• Utilize electronic or e-commerce to market your product or service and improve business 
process efficiency. E-commerce is the performance of business functions and activities 
electronically. It includes all business transactions and supporting functions in areas such 
as management, administration, finance, logistics and procurement. Electronic Data 
Exchange (EDI), e-mail, electronic bulletin boards, Electronic Funds Transfer and the use 
of the Internet are all methods used to engage in e-commerce.

Advertise, market and network — it is vitally
important to your business success.

Marketing consists of
four components —
known as the
Marketing Mix.

• Product

• Price

• Promotion

• Distribution

WorkingNotes

Seven Steps to a Better Marketing Plan

You can draft a clear and simple marketing plan by limiting it to these seven steps.

1. Describe the purpose of your marketing.

2. Clearly explain the customer benefits you will stress.

3. Define your target market.

4. List your key marketing techniques — how will you deliver your message?

5. Declare your marketplace niche — the position that you feel is yours in the eyes of your 
current and prospective customers.

6. Describe your company’s identity — the way you see your organization.

7. State your marketing budget as a percentage of projected gross revenues.

A free step-by-step marketing guide is available by calling Iowa Department
of Economic Development at 515.242.4707.

16

www.iowasmart .com



Available Resources

The following resources are available to help you with
your business marketing needs:

IOWA PROCUREMENT OUTREACH CENTER 
Center for Industrial Research and Service (CIRAS)
2272 Howe Hall, Suite 2620
Ames, IA 50011-2272
800.458.4465 
Fax: 515.294.4483
Provides assistance on bidding, marketing and contracting business with governmental entities as well as one-
on-one counseling and technical marketing assistance to stimulate business success.

IOWA SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CENTERS (SBDCs) 
See pages 1 and 2 for contact information.
SBDCs help Iowa entrepreneurs in all stages of business planning and development. 

STRATEGIC MARKETING SERVICES
University of Northern Iowa
Curris Building, Suite 5
Cedar Falls, IA 50614-0120
319.273.2886 
Fax: 319.273.6830
Provides market research assistance to private companies.

See page 20 for a complete listing of helpful small-business Web sites.

WorkingNotes
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Contact Information and Assistance

WorkingNotes 

Iowa is committed to being the most entrepreneurial state in the nation. Entrepreneurs and
owners of emerging growth companies have access to a wide range of financial, management
and marketing assistance, as well as educational opportunities and business networking
activities. The following government assistance programs and Web sites help you target technical
and financial assistance specific to your business needs and identify public and private business
development resource networks.

Government assistance programs and 
Web sites of interest for small-business owners.

Iowa Department of Economic
Development (IDED)
Entrepreneurial Services Team
200 East Grand Avenue
Des Moines, IA 50309
515.242.4750 or 800.532.1216
www.iowasmart.com

IDED provides financial and technical
assistance to Iowa high-growth, value-adding
entrepreneurs.

Center for Industrial Research and
Service (CIRAS)
2272 Howe Hall, Suite 2620
Ames, IA 50010-8286
515-294-3420 
Fax: 515-294-4925
E-mail: info@ciras.iastate.edu
www.ciras.iastate.edu

Assists companies with management,
production, marketing, engineering, finance
and technology problems or concerns.

Cooperative Services
U.S.D.A. — Rural Development
Federal Building, Room 873
210 Walnut Street
Des Moines, IA 50309
515-284-4714 
Fax: 515-284-4859
Provides free technical assistance to help rural
residents form new cooperative ventures and
improve operations of existing ones. 

Institute of Social and Economic
Development (ISED)
910 23rd Avenue
Coralville, IA 52241
319.338.2331 or 800.888.ISED
Fax: 319.338.5824
E-mail: cpigsley@ised.org
www.ised.org

ISED helps low-income, unemployed or under-
employed Iowans learn the skills needed to
successfully start and operate their own
businesses.

Iowa Small Business Development
Centers (SBDCs)
See page 2 for contact information.
SBDCs help Iowa entrepreneurs in all stages 
of business planning and development.

The following government agencies are
available to help your small business:
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Contact Information

Center for Advanced Technology
Development (CATD)
Iowa State University
151 Applied Sciences Complex II
1915 Scholl Road
Ames, IA 50011-3041
515.294.4055
Fax: 515.294.9519
E-mail: laurenzo@iastate.edu
www.catd.iastate.edu
CATD assists companies with new product and market
development, internal research and development,
shortening product development cycles, and improving
existing manufacturing technologies and processes.

Iowa Manufacturing Technology Center 
DMACC
Building 3E
2006 South Ankeny Boulevard
Ankeny, IA 50021
515.965.7125 or 877.965.IMEP
Fax: 515.965.7050
E-mail: imep@imep.org
www.imep.org
A technical assistance resource for Iowa’s small and
midsized manufacturers.

Iowa Procurement Outreach Center (IPOC)
Center for Industrial Research and Service
(CIRAS)
2272 Howe Hall, Suite 2620
Ames, IA 50011-2272
515.294.4473 or 800.458.4465 
Fax: 515.294.4483
www.ciras.iastate.edu
IPOC assists Iowa businesses in competing for federal,
state and local government contracts.

Iowa State University Research Park
Corporation
2501 Loop Drive, Suite 1600
Ames, IA 50010
515.296.PARK
Fax: 515.296.9924
www.isupark.org
An office space environment where new and
established companies can access ISU technology. 

John Pappajohn Entrepreneurial Centers
The following centers help entrepreneurs in all
stages of business planning and development:

University of Iowa
108 Pappajohn Business Building, Suite S160
Iowa City, IA 52242-1000
319.335.1022
Fax: 319.353.2445
www.biz.uiowa.edu/entrep

Iowa State University
2501 North Loop Drive, Building 1, Suite 1615
Ames, IA 50010-8283
515.296.6532
Fax: 515.296.6714
www.isupjcenter.org

University of Northern Iowa
College of Business Administration
264 Curris Business Building
Cedar Falls, IA 50614-0130
319.273.7350
Fax: 319.273.7512
www.jpec.org

North Iowa Area Community College
500 College Drive
Mason City, IA 50401
641.422.4111
Fax: 641.423.1711
www.niacc.ia.us/pappajohn/index.htm

Drake University
2429 University
Des Moines, IA 50311
515.271.2655
Fax: 515.271.1899
www.disc.drake.edu/pappajohn

Service Corps of Retired Executives
(SCORE)
Federal Building, Room 749
210 Walnut Street
Des Moines, IA 50309
515.284.4760
Fax: 515.284.4572
www.SCORE.org
SCORE is a group of retired business executives who
volunteer their time and counsel to those starting a
business or encountering business challenges.

Business Assistance Programs
Iowa Department of Economic Development
200 East Grand Avenue
Des Moines, IA 50309
515.242.4901 (Regulatory Assistance Coordinator) 
515.242.4761 (Small Business Liaison for Air Quality)
Fax: 515.242.4776
www.iowasmart.com or

www.state.ia.us/sbro/smbair.htm
Helps Iowa companies comply with environmental
permitting, regulations and the Clean Air Act.

The Small Business Ombudsman
Iowa Citizens’ Aide/Ombudsman
215 East Seventh Street, Capitol Complex
Des Moines, IA 50319
515.281.3592 or 888.426.6283
Fax: 515.242.6007 
E-mail: ombud@legis.state.ia.us
The Small Business Ombudsman helps find solutions
in conflicts between small-business persons and state
of Iowa governmental agencies.

University of Iowa Technology
& Innovation Center
100 Oakdale Campus, #109 TIC 417
Iowa City, IA 52242-5000
319.335.4067
Fax: 319-335-4489
www.uiowa.edu/~vpr/
Provides wet laboratory and office space to new
business ventures engaged in research and
development.

University of Northern Iowa/
Market Development Program
College of Business Administration
Curris Building, Suite 5
Cedar Falls, IA 50614-0120
319.273.2886
Fax: 319.273.6830 
Provides customized market research, analysis and
strategic planning services to Iowa businesses.
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Business License Information Center
(BLIC)
www.iowasmart.com — go to 

“entrepreneurial services” and 

then “management”

Provides information about permits and licenses
required to work and do business in Iowa.

EntreWorld
www.EntreWorld.org

EntreWorld provides highly filtered information coded
by stage of business development for entrepreneurs.

Ernst & Young Entrepreneurial
Services 
www.ey.com

Offers an array of services and links to emerging
growth companies.

Export Trade Assistance Program
(ETAP)
www.state.ia.us/international/etap.htm

ETAP provides financial assistance to eligible Iowa
businesses wishing to enter new markets by partici-
pating in foreign trade shows and trade missions.

Idea Cafe: The Small Business
Channel 
www.ideacafe.com

Information on how to start and operate a business.

International Franchise Association 
www.franchise.org

A membership organization providing information for
franchisors, franchises and suppliers.

Iowa Attorney Referral Service
www.iowabar.org

A referral service that helps individuals find legal
counsel.

Iowa Bankers Association 
www.iabankers.com

Provides resources for planning and applying for a
small-business loan.

Iowa Business Network
www.iabusnet.org

A site that helps business owners solve problems,
plan strategies, learn about new technologies and
exchange information with other small-business
owners.

Iowa Department of Economic
Development
www.iowasmart.com

Features a wide range of information about IDED
programs and services, budget and partner agencies,
as well as other IDED-sponsored Internet sites.

Iowa Economic Trends
www.state.ia.us/trends

Features current Iowa economic news and links to
other economic information sites.

Iowa Network Services Showcase 
www.netins.net/showcase

Offers small businesses the opportunity to showcase
products, services, organizations or interests.

Iowa Plastics Industry Consortium 
www.iowa-plastics.org

A site designed to advance the growth, development
and profitability of Iowa’s plastic industry. 

John Pappajohn 
Entrepreneurial Centers 
IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY
www.isupjcenter.org

NORTHERN IOWA AREA COMMUNITY 
COLLEGES (NIACC)
www.niacc.com/pappajohn

THE UNIVERSITY OF IOWA
www.iowajpec.org

UNIVERSITY OF NORTHERN IOWA
www.bcs.uni.edu/jpec

Provides entrepreneurs with information on 
international opportunities, applied research projects
and courses available at the John Pappajohn
Entrepreneurial Centers.

National Small Business United
(NSBU)
www.nsbu.org

NSBU provides this site to keep small-business
owners abreast of legislative and regulatory issues
that affect small businesses.

National Technical Information
Service (NTIS) 
www.ntis.gov

The official source for government-sponsored U.S. and
worldwide scientific, technical, engineering and
business-related information.

Pro-Net 
http://pro-net.sba.gov

Pro-Net is a gateway to small-business information.

SBA Online
www.sba.gov

Features information on SBA programs and services,
as well as small-business-specific publications.

Small and Home-Based Business Links
www.bizoffice.com

Provides links of interest to owners of home-based
businesses.

Smallbiznet 
www.lowe.org

Smallbiznet is an electronic bookshelf and bulletin
board where entrepreneurs can exchange information
and success strategies.

The Small Business Advisor 
www.isquare.com

A site that lists books, special reports, consulting
resources and seminars for new business owners.

Small Business and Effective Web
Marketing
www.wilsonweb.com/webmarket

A site dedicated to instructing small-business owners
on the construction of a Web site.

Small Business Development Centers 
www.iowasbdc.org

Provides online, confidential counseling to Iowa small-
business owners.

Software and Information 
Technology of Iowa (SITI)
www.sitiowa.com

SITI provides information on and for Iowa’s software
and information technology industry.

State of Iowa
www.iowaccess.org

The Iowa Access Network provides immediate access
to state of Iowa information and news. 

United States House of
Representatives Committee 
on Small Business 
www.house.gov/smbiz

Provides daily updates on small-business issues
discussed on the House floor.

United States Senate Committee
on Small Business 
www.senate.gov/~sbc

Provides news releases, committee hearing schedules
and other information on issues affecting small
businesses.

U.S. Business Advisor 
www.business.gov

A one-stop link to business information and services
provided by the federal government.

The following Web sites provide news and resources 
of interest to small-business owners:
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